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Your password will expire in 7 days. Click here to change it.

FW: - FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SLL1494X AND SFG4151M ON 31/01/2018

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: ‘agsignments’, Admin A
805

Sent.  5/2/2018 9:30:47 AM

Hi LKK,

We received reminder from law firm, kindly contact workshop to arrange for survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Lee-Ying.Chin{@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:20 PM

To: ‘assignments’; "Admin A’

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: RE: AIGENCRYPT - FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SLL1494X AND SFG4151M ON 31/01/2018

Hi LKEK,

Have you arrange survey for this PRI?

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Chin, Lee-Ying
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 1:45 PM



To: 'assignments’; 'Admin A’

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE
SLL1494X AND SFG4151M ON 31/01/2018

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey, vehicle in.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel 4{65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the informatien. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o= = ——
| Case |[Motified  |EstSubmitted |Ad)Assigned  |AdjRpt | Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status !
| | 05 Feb 2018 | Pending for Survey
2 : 5$0.00
[ 00:00 s ] R | Report
_EoitReg | it Adi Rt | = | _Cancel Case i

[ Main

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS _

Reference Claim Details

[[Created by adjuster]

\nsured: | LCRF PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201624597K

| Main

|claimant; _ |TAMSOWBORY =~ =0 = .

[Vehicle Reg. “|31/01/2018 D0:00 - :59 ;
INo.: D s | Date of Lossi 140 Manths and 30 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] _|
Claim Type: TP / 21099762655G PoICY-OVE" | 0999994578 (Comprehensive) I
\Vehicle Reg. | i B =¥ -
Mo, SLL1494X ?E&ﬁ;‘g‘:&}_

|(Tnsured): | i PR ) .
[ R o |Excess: —_ 1
Repairer: | Lian Heng Painter Company (HQ) BLK 11 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector B, #01-B7, 575655 Sin Ming - Tel:

:‘nfsl':::? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Chew, Mavis] Chew. Mavis@aig.com

CHIN FOOK] ... [Final Rpt due 13/04/2018]

\Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by MA

| Claimant’s i :
|Solicitor;. HNEDI.II_I-I.RI.H B CO T-_:l. B6351 £4 . ) )

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
'+ AIG_SG (05/04/201E); TP GIA REPORT

| -

Wiew All ! Compose Case Mail ]

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS ™| view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
My results,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 1 0/5/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

+SFG4151M (21099762655G)
[SLL1494X]
™R

TAN SOH BOEY
Jan 31 2018 12:00AM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
Lian Heng Painter Company

Ugload Documents |  Uplosd Photos |  Compose Mew Letter | _upioad video | upload Audio |

:Amnmant Raports

Page 1 of 1

View ﬁhew i Erawtt-r hod F

[Loerome v O |

{No | Finalized Cn TAIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) )

Thumbnail | Print |

Accident Statement

1 05704718 16:37 | From:5C - Reg, No: SLL1434%, Claimant: LCRF FTE LTO

T
© | LosaHTM

Photos/Images
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
(1 |10/05/18 17:17 | General View

2 |10/05/18 17:17 General View
3 10/05/18 17:17  General View

Gperpose  [V] B

q 10/05/18 17:17 General View

' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

~ | [Thumbnail| Print
© | Ledrs | M |

® i | @

| € | wadc | & |
@ | wadws | M|

Fl:r:set I S-ave_l P;lnt.|

|
| There are no ducumenfchecklists configured. |
-~ R =]

| Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
|

Show Remarks To: Cl Handling Insurer
Moke: Rernarcs arg procate urkess yioal show it to othar parties

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?usebox=MTRdocé&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/5/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No 199607 198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/LCR18002236/M1D3E2

Date: 10/05/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0999994978
ﬁ":"_“""m Vehicle orga151m Insured Vehicle No :  SLL1494X
Date of Loss: 31/01/2018 Mature of Claim; TP Claim No: 2109876265506
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFG4151M
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: HIDDEMN
Reg. Date; 01/01/2008 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: HIDDEN
Colour: Silver Odometer; 0 km
Engine Capacity: 1508 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION QF ES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm
Front Right Side: Cunlop 5 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre ireads deplh
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference Diff %|
Fars 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 05/02/2018
Date Inspected: 05/02/2018 Inspected At: 160SIN MING DRIVE #06-10

Repairer : Lian Heng Painter Company
(HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 50 days
Adjuster: MA CHIN FOOK Manager: Mivitha Govindasamy

NCGTE! This report represents our findings at the ime and place of inspection sfated herein, Such inspection has been carmied oul to the bast of our
knowledge and abilfy but any ather labiity under any other circumsalances is hereby expressly excluded,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen ... 10/5/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “REAR BUMPER Dented 0.00F *F
2 i *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 0.00F *F
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Tormn 0.00F *F
4 2 *‘REAR DAMPER Dented 0.00F *F
5 1 “REAR END PANEL Dented 0.00F =F
6 1 ‘REAR END PANEL GARNISH Deformed 0.00F ~F
7 2 “TAILLAMP * Check 0.00F *F
2] 2 *BOOTLID LAMP * Check 0.00F *-F
8 1 ‘REAR BOOTLID Dented 0.00F *F
10 1 *REAR BOOTLID LOCK Bent 0.00F “F
11 1 *REAR BOOTLID RUBBER Deformed 0.00F “F
12 5 "REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM Necessary D.00F *F
13 A “REAR REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 0.00F “F
F=Franchise par
Total Parts (S§) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen ... 10/5/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous itemsa selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.ctfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 10/5/2018



